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Florida's Warmest Welcome Parks, Recreation & CU'tural Arts

MEMORANDUM 17-A020

DATE: December 1, 2016
T Dennis W. Beach, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator //,

SUBJECT: Agenda Item- 9 month extension to Agreement with
Creative City Collaborative of Pompano Beach, Inc.

Please place the attached resolution on December 13, 2016 City Commission
Agenda to extend the current agreement with Creative City Collaborative of
Pompano Beach, Inc. (CCCPB) for 9 months to September 30, 2017 for a rate of
$743,356.

During this extension period, all submittals for payment from CCCPB will be
reviewed for reasonableness and supported by necessary backup documentation.

This item is related to Strategic Plan Strategy: Great Places: Goal 2.0, Initiative
2.8- Develop and promote cultural/heritage tourism opportunities.

If you have any questions or need additional information regarding the agreement
please call me at 954-786-4191.

MB/afh

cc: Missy Kitts, Recreation Manager
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